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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security, DA

FROM: - John M. Ray |
' Director of Logistics, DA
" SUBJECT: Office of Security Contracts Team

Jim:

l. The attached Memorandum of Agreement calls for an
increase of two contracting officer positions in the Office of
Security (0S) Contracts Team. Our analysis of OS procurement
activity in FY 1987 indicates that a three-person increase is
required; however, I. am agreeable to staffing the OS Contracts
Team with three contracting officers at this time if that is
your wish. I believe that the Contracts Team will prove to be
a material benefit in creating a responsive and effective
Procurement support mechanism for 0OS.

2. I will ensure that additional contracting officers
are assigned to the OS Team during the period it takes to
identify the requisite positions. " If you have anv questions
concerning this matter, please contact me or on

STAT

John M. Ray

ATTS: A. MOA
B. OS Team Structure
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MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN -
THE OFFICE OF SECURITY

AND

THE OFFICE OF LOGISTICS

CONTRACTS TEAM, OFFICE OF SECURITY

JANUARY 1988

DIRECTOR OF LOGISTICS : DIRECTOR OF SECURITY

DATE S T DATE
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